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.Tradewell, Becky

From: Knudson, Jonathan

Sent: Monday, October 14, 2013 3:40 PM

To: Tradewell, Becky

Subject: OK from Rep. Bewley on Senate Companion to LRB 3319/1
Hi Becky,

Joey Hoey from Rep. Bewley’s office should be contacting you to give the go ahead for Sen. Wirch to draft a Senate
companion to LRB 3319/1. If you could, please contact me when they give the ok? Thanks!

Jon Knudson
Legislative Assistant
Senator Bob Wirch
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1 AN ACT to amend 15.05 (1) (c), 15.34 (2) (a) and 17.20 (1) of the statutes; relating
2 to: the appointment and term of service of the secretary of natural resources

3 and vacancies on the Natural Resources Board.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, the secretary of natural resources is nominated by the
governor, and with the advice and consent of the senate appointed, to serve at the
pleasure of the governor. Under this bill, the secretary of natural resources is
nominated by the Natural Resources Board, and with the advice and consent of the
senate appointed, for a four-year term. As the appointing body, the Natural
Resources Board may remove the secretary from office at any time. The bill provides
that the secretary in office when the bill takes effect serves a four-year term
beginning when he or she was appointed.

Under current law, when an appointive state office that has a specific term
becomes vacant, because of a resignation or removal, for example, the new appointee
1s appointed for the rest of the unexpired term. Under this bill, when the office of
secretary of natural resources becomes vacant, the new appointee serves a full
four-year term beginning when he or she is appointed.

Under current law, the Natural Resources Board consists of seven members
nominated by the governor, and with the advice and consent of the senate appointed,
for six—year terms. As with members of other state boards, a member of the Natural
Resources Board may continue to serve after the expiration of his or her term until
a successor is nominated and the senate consents to the nomination. This bill
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provides that the position of a member of the Natural Resources Board nominated
after January 1, 2014, becomes vacant upon the expiration of the member’s term.
This change triggers the application of a current provision under which the governor
may provisionally fill a vacancy, without the consent of the senate. The provisional
appointment remains in effect until the senate acts on the appointment.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 15.05 (1) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:
15.05 (1) (¢c) The secretary of natural resources shall be nominated by the

gevernor natural resources board, and with the advice and consent of the senate

appointed, to-serve-at-the-pleasure-of the governer for a 4—vear term.

SECTION 2. 15.34 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

15.34 (2) (a) The natural resources board shall consist of 7 members appointed

for staggered 6-year terms. Upon the expiration of the term of 2 member nominated

after January 1, 2014, the position that was held by the member is vacant.

SECTION 3. 17.20 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

17.20 (1) GENERAL. Vacancies in appointive state offices shall be filled by
appointment by the appointing power and in the manner prescribed by law for
making regular full term appointments thereto, and appointees to fill vacancies
therein shall hold office for the residue of the unexpired term or, if no definite term
of office is fixed by law, until their successors are appointed and qualify, except that

an appointee to fill a vacancy in the office of secretary of natural resources is

appointed to a full 4-year term beginning on the date of appointment and

qualification.

SECTION 4. Nonstatutory provisions.
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(1) The secretary of natural resources serving on the effective date of this
subsection shall serve a 4-year term beginning on the date on which the secretary
was appointed by the governor.

(END)




Barman, Mike

From: Barman, Mike

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2013 1:26 PM

To: McGuire, Paula

Ce: Tradewell, Becky

Subject: RE: Draft Review: LRB -3432/1 Topic: Appointment and term of service of secretary of natural

resources and vacancies on the board
We received your request to jacket LRB-3432/1 for the Senate. According to our records this draft was jacketed (as
requested by your office) on October 14" and sent to your office by page.

If you are unable to locate it please contact the drafting attorney (RCT 266-7290) ... she will have to re-draft it with a
new LRB number.

Please contact me if you have any questions.
Thanks,

Mike Barman (Lead Program Assistant)

State of Wisconsin - Legislative Reference Bureau - Legal Section - Front Office
1 East Main Street, Suite 200, Madison, Wi 53703

(608) 266-3561 / mike.barman @legis. wisconsin.gov

From: McGuire, Paula

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2013 1:01 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB -3432/1 Topic: Appointment and term of service of secretary of natural resources and
vacancies on the board

Please Jacket LRB -3432/1 for the SENATE.




